

**GREENWOOD TOWNSHIP
REGULAR MEETING
December 11, 2018
Unapproved Minutes**

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Supervisor Fred Lindsey.

ROLL CALL

Present: Fred Lindsey, John Miller, Carol Havrilla, Tom McCauley and Suzy Scott.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion was made by McCauley and seconded by Miller to approve the agenda as presented.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Public Meeting for Tee Lake Boating Hours: A public hearing was held regarding the request from Tee Lake Property Owners Association (TLPOA) to request a DNR investigation to change existing boating hours.

Patricia Moir read a statement in opposition to the change;

Keith Moir confirmed Patricia Moir's opinion;

Mike Evans opposes any changes;

Sandy Williams indicated that she did not see any notice regarding the meeting;

Bob Sheldon opposes any changes;

Chuck Elstone agreed that the hours should be changed but suggested that more organization needs to be done;

Greg Kuchenberg stated that he felt that a survey of all of the Tee Lake property owners should be taken, but to wait until summer when most of the property owners are present;

Connie Elstone questioned why the recent hours were changed from 7:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.;

Joe Peschke inquired as to whether current rules are posted around Tee Lake;

Gary Worsley suggests that this issue be presented so that all property owners can decide;

Deb Lerner, secretary for the TLPOA, agrees that all property owners be involved;

Fire Chief Mike Dunsmore points out that the fire department has no water rescue capability;

Jack Kischnick feels that the TLPOA should have a formal vote and make the determination amongst themselves;

Havrilla makes motion that the township board deny the request for an investigation by the DNR and send this issue back to the TLPOA. McCauley seconds.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Federal Poverty Guidelines: Miller makes motion that we adopt the Federal Property Guidelines as presented. Scott seconds.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

B. Recreational distribution centers: McCauley makes motion that we have the township attorney prepare a new ordinance to opt out of the New Recreational Marijuana Law. Scott seconds.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

REPORTS

Sheriff: Kevin Grace announced that the Sheriff Department as raised over \$700.00 through various fundraisers.

Fire Department: Mike Dunsmore reported on monthly activities.

Zoning Administrator: Jim Havrilla reported on permits, violations, and demolitions.

Planning Commission: Don VanArman reported on ordinances and regulations. Next meeting is January 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

Z.B.A.: Joe Peschke announced next Board of Review will be held on December 12, 2018.

Assessor: Rick Monk announced that the Board of Review will be meeting on December 12, 2018.

MINUTES

Motion was made by McCauley and seconded by Miller to accept the minutes of November 13, 2018.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Carol Havrilla presented the Treasurer's report.

MANIFEST OF BILLS

Motion was made by Miller and seconded by McCauley to accept the Manifest of Bills as presented.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

CORRESPONDENCE

Letter from Steiner Museum.

BOARD REMARKS

Lindsey expresses his thanks to Tom McCauley for his years serving on the township board and wishes him well in his new position as County Commissioner. Entire board expresses happy holiday wishes.

NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, January 8, 2019.

MEETING ADJOURNED

Motion was made by McCauley and seconded by Miller to adjourn at 8:10 p.m.

Ayes: All.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

Suzanne C. Scott, Clerk

Fred V. Lindsey, Supervisor